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March 18, 2013

Andrew Taylor

The Energy Boutique

120 Adelaide Street West
Suite 2500

Toronto ON M5H 1T1

Dear Mr. Taylor:

Re: Westario Power Inc. (*Westario”)
Board File No. EB-2012-0176

This letter is in response to your letter to the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) dated
March 15, 2013 wherein Westario requested that the Board extend the date for filing the
settlement proposal to March 22, 2013. The letter indicated that the parties are
continuing to work together and require additional time to potentially resolve the one
unsettled issue in order to achieve a complete settlement in principle.

The Board hereby grants the requested extension to March 22, 2013.

Yours truly,
Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Assistant Board Secretary

cc: All interested Parties



